Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 10:50 AM

To: 'jason@fastechauto.com.sg'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: CHOO MOTOR SPRAY PAINTER -SKX 5967X ON 25.01.2018 / Il SHA 7934)
Attachments: SHA7934).pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jason,
We refer to the subject.
Our insured reiterated that the accident was due to the entire negligence of your client by cutting lane.

We have reviewed the matter and based on our insured’s damage profile, grazed marks were observed to its left
front portion which suggest that your client cut into our insured’s lane.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability.
Should you have evidence to provide kindly send us a copy for our principal’s review and consideration.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



